
 
 

Addendum 2 

April 28, 2025 
South Jersey Port Corporation  

SJPC-RFP-25-E18 

Rooftop Community Solar Lease  

Balzano And Broadway Marine Terminals 

 

NOTICE 

 

This Addendum is considered part of this Request for Proposals and must be acknowledged 
with your submission. 
 

 

ANSWERS TO FORMALLY SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 

 

  

Question 1.  Can you provide the bid forms in excel format? 
Answer 1. Yes. Please see the attached file. 
 
Question 2.  Can you provide site surveys? 
Answer 2.   Not for Building ”I”.  Drawings for Buildings D and Z are attached. 
 
Question 3.  In lieu of the Executive Order #117 Two Year Chapter 51 / Vender 
Certification & Disclosure of Political Contributions, would you accept a Political 
Contribution Disclosure Form (per N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26) similar to that attached 
instead? 
Answer 3.  Yes. 
 
Question 4.  Will you consider alternative proposals that include solar on buildings 
other than those identified in the RFP? 
Answer 4.   Not at this time. 
 
Question 5. Are proposers required to apply for CSEP at a 40% discount rate or is 
that rate provided to ensure lease rate bids are on par with one another? 
Answer 5. Both are true. 


